
 

Dec 20, 2013  

Federal Communications Commission   

Authorization and Evaluation Division  

7435 Oakland Mills Road Columbia,  

MD 21046 

 

Attn:  OET Dept. 

 

Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: NMTBPU321             

Applicant:  IDT Technology Limited 

 

Dear Examiner,   

 

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: NMTBPU321 originally granted on 

10/25/2012.   

  

The change under this application is to add following accessories: 

1. Add power adapter; 

2. Add other model name BPU329 based on BPU321; 

3. Change product name from Blood Pressure Meter into Blood Pressure Monitor 

The change under this application is adding such power adapter as seen in external photos, Hence 

following test items should be reteest. 

AC power line conducted emission 

Radiated spurious emission(9KHz-1GHz) 

 

I attest that adding pwer adapter will not affect the RF function out of the grant conditions. 

 

 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

IDT Technology Limited  

 

Alex chan/ project manager 

Fax: +86 755 29799021 

Tel: +86 755 29701028 

E-mail: achan.ld@idthk.com 


